
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

TO:

Eurika Durr, Clerk of the Environmental Appeals Board
Fax: 202-233-0121

Robin Lepore, Esq.
Office of the Regional Solicitor, DOI
Fax: 617-527-6848

Adam P. Kahn, Esq.
Fax: 617-832-7000

Ronald A. Fein, Assistant Regional Counsel
USEPA, Region 1
Fax: 617-918-0040

FROM:

Deirdre C. Menoyo 7{t ! i ,,978-440-9690

DATE:

April 30, 2009

Return fax: 978-440-9692
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BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

)
In re Town of Wayland )
Wastewater Management Dist. Com. ) NPDES Appeal Nos.

) 08-26,08-27
)

PETITIONER'S NOTICE OF PARTIGIPATING COUNSEL

Peitioner Thomas A. Arnold will participate in the teleconference in the

above-captioned matter scheduled for April 30, 2009, via telephone from the

office of the petitioner's counsel. Mr. Arnold will be represented at the

conference by Deirdre C. Menoyo. The correct telephone number is 978-440-

9690.

Respectfully submitted,
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Deirdre C. Menoyo
388 Willis Road
Sudbury MA 01776
978-440-9690
Date: April 30, 2009
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